

# Annual Handbook 2019-2020

**NW**OMTA.org

## **Table of Contents**

#### **History of OMTA**

**OMTA Code of Ethics** 

**OMTA Northwest District Officers 2019-2020** 

**State & National Competitions and Events** 

**District Competitions and Events** 

#### **LOCAL ASSOCIATIONS**

**Bowling Green State University Collegiate Chapter** 

Music Teachers Association of Defiance, Fulton, Henry, and Williams Counties

Findlay Area

**Toledo Piano Teachers Association** 

**Wood-Ottawa Counties Music Teachers Association** 

#### **OMTA Northwest District Membership Directory**

Listing by County and City

**Alphabetical Listing** 

#### **NOTES:**

This year's handbook includes direct links to websites for easy access to all application forms, registration forms, and/or rules and regulations. All information may also be found on the District website (nwomta.org).

The information in this handbook should be accurate as of October 2019. For additions or corrections, please contact Natalie Dehnhoff at <a href="mailto:notesfromnataliestudio@gmail.com">notesfromnataliestudio@gmail.com</a>.

## **History of OMTA**

Founded in 1879 - Incorporated in 1938

Affiliated with Music Teachers National Association

Since 1876, **Music Teachers National Association** (MTNA) has advanced music in the disciplines of pedagogy, performance, composition and scholarly research. MTNA was founded by Theodore Presser and sixty-two colleagues from Delaware, Ohio, and is America's oldest professional music association. Today, it is a not-for-profit organization of 22,000 independent and collegiate music professionals.

The **Ohio Music Teachers Association** was founded in 1879. OMTA's goals are to offer music students a variety of opportunities such as recitals, festivals, competitions, and master class experiences. For the professional music teacher, OMTA nurtures the development of teachers through district programs/ workshops, and state and national conferences. Our membership represents teachers on every instrument and voice.

Music Teachers National Association (MTNA) <u>MTNA.org</u>

Ohio Music Teachers Association (OMTA) OhioMTA.org

OMTA Northwest District <a href="mailto:nwomta.org">nwomta.org</a>



## **OMTA Code of Ethics**

The Code of Ethics for OMTA/MTNA include the:

#### 1. COMMITMENT TO STUDENTS

- a. The teacher shall conduct the relationship with students and families in a professional manner.
- b. The teacher shall respect the personal integrity and privacy of students unless the law requires disclosure.
- c. The teacher shall clearly communicate the expectations of the studio.
- d. The teacher shall encourage, guide, and develop the musical potential of each student.
- e. The teacher shall treat each student with dignity and respect, without discrimination of any kind.
- f. The teacher shall respect the student's right to obtain instruction from the teacher of his or her choice.

#### 2. COMMITMENT TO COLLEAGUES

- a. The teacher shall maintain a professional attitude and shall act with integrity in regard to colleagues in the profession.
- b. The teacher shall respect the reputation of colleagues and shall refrain from making false or malicious statements about colleagues.
- c. The teacher shall refrain from disclosing sensitive information about colleagues obtained in the course of professional service unless disclosure serves a compelling professional purpose or is required by law.
- d. The teacher shall participate in the student's change of teachers with as much communication as possible between parties, while being sensitive to the privacy rights of the student and families.

#### 3. COMMITMENT TO SOCIETY

- a. The teacher shall maintain the highest standard of professional conduct and personal integrity.
- b. The teacher shall accurately represent his/her professional qualifications.
- c. The teacher shall strive for continued growth in professional competencies.
- d. The teacher is encouraged to be a resource in the community.

## **OMTA Northwest District Officers 2019-2020**

President Jessica Briggs (574) 320-8329 President-Elect Natalie Dehnhoff (419) 806-1773 Treasurer/Membership Denise Eikum (419) 261-1477 Secretary **Judy Lewis** (419) 519-2237 **Immediate Past Presidents** Twinkle Ratnasamy (419) 889-1795 Ana Yoder Coulter (574) 304-9419 Joy Morin (616) 250-0704 Annual Handbook Natalie Dehnhoff notesfromnataliestudio@gmail.com Joy Morin joymorinpiano@gmail.com Website Administrator **Buckeye Auditions** Yevgeny Yontov (419) 372-2907 NW District OMTA Festival Denise Eikum (419) 261-1477 (formerly Lucas County Festival)

#### **County Association Chairs**

Defiance-Fulton-Henry-Williams Judy Lewis

Findlay Area Melanie Rader

Wood-Ottawa Natalie Dehnhoff

## **Executive Board/State Officers**

President Sonya Szabo-Reynolds

President-Elect Laura Benson

VP of Affiliated Associations Merri Kozlowski-Klode

VP of Conferences Susan Treer

VP of Membership Peter Oehrtman

VP of Student Activities Margarita Denenberg

Treasurer Brent Schloneger

Immediate Past President Suzanne Newcomb

## **State & National Competitions and Events**

#### **State MTNA Competitions**

**Baldwin Wallace University** 

October 19-20, 2019

Registration Deadline: September 11, 2019

http://www.ohiomta.org/mtna-competitions.html

#### **OMTA 2019 State Conference**

The Franciscan Center at Lourdes University Sylvania, OH

October 24-26, 2019

http://www.ohiomta.org/fall-2019.html

#### **East Central Division MTNA Competitions**

The Division Semifinals is now an online competition. State Winners will be notified of the appropriate submission requirements.

https://www.mtna.org/MTNA/Engage/Competitions/Division Competitions.aspx

## **OhioMTA Central East/Graves Competition**

Graves Piano & Organ Company – Columbus, OH

February 29 - March 1, 2020

http://www.ceomta.org/student-events/ohiomtagraves-piano-solo-ensemble-contest

#### **Buckeye District Auditions**

**Bowling Green State University** 

March 21, 2020

Application Deadline: February 21, 2020

http://nwomta.org/events-forms/buckeye-district-auditions

#### **Buckeye State Auditions**

Malone University – Canton, OH

June 12-13, 2020

http://www.ohiomta.org/buckeye-auditions.html

#### MTNA 2020 National Conference

Chicago, IL March 21-15, 2020

https://www.mtna.org/Conference/Conference\_Home/Conference/Home.aspx?h key=cecd079e-f62b-4ed5-8575-57e2283ba248

#### **2019 Dubois Piano Festival and Competition**

January 30 - February 2, 2020

Application Deadline: January 8, 2020

Guest Artist: Boris Berman

https://www.bgsu.edu/musical-arts/events/competitions/david-d-dubois-piano-f estival-and-competition.html

#### **Royal Conservatory of Music Examinations**

RCM testing at Bowling Green State University

Registration deadline: February 11, 2020

Practical Assessments: May 10 – June 1, 2020 (exact dates TBD)

Theory Assessments: May 8-9, 2020

Contact person: Laura Melton - meltonl@bgsu.edu

## **District Competitions and Events**

#### **NW District OMTA Festival**

Denise Eikum, Chair

University of Toledo

**Center for Performing Arts** 

Saturday, February 29, 2020 9am-5pm

Application deadline: December 1, 2019

http://nwomta.org/events-forms/ohiomta-music-festival

#### **Wood-Ottawa County Recitals**

Susan Holtzscher, Chair

**Sunday, November 17, 2019** @ 2:15pm

Location: Bowling Green Alliance Church

Program deadline: November 6, 2019

**Sunday, March 15, 2020** @ 2:15pm

Location: Wood County Library

Program deadline: March 4, 2020

http://nwomta.org/local-associations/wood-ottawa-counties-mta/

#### **2020 Northwest District Piano Pedagogy Seminar**

Saturday, February 15, 2020, 8:30am-3:30pm

Bowling Green State University

Moore Musical Arts Building

Guest Clinician: Catherine Rollin

http://nwomta.org/events-forms/piano-pedagogy-seminar/

#### **NW District Teacher Exchange Fest**

Joy Morin, Chair

Saturday, September 14, 2019, 9:00am-1:00pm

Simpson Building at Simpson Garden Park (Bowling Green)

## **LOCAL ASSOCIATIONS**

Friday, October 18 9:30 AM

Hostess: Lynne Christman

Program: Judy's Report from National Conference

## Bowling Green State University Collegiate Chapter

Cole Burger, Advisor

President: Abigail Maser

Vice President/Secretary: Sandy Coursey

Treasurer: Leah Andricopulos

\_\_\_\_\_

#### **NW Ohio Music Teachers Association**

#### of Defiance, Fulton, Henry & Williams Counties

Judy Lewis President

Norma Dickson Vice-Pres

Judy Lewis Treasurer

Caresse Boyers Secretary

Lynne Christman Festival Chair

#### Friday, September 27 9:30 AM

Hostess: Hyla Sharrock at the Scharrock Barn: SW corner of US 127/State route 15 and US route 6. Large white barn.

Program: Music for First Year Students - bring your favorite music or tools for first year students \*Plan to join us for lunch at Seasons in Bryan afterwards.

#### Saturday, November 16 TBA

Annual Fall Festival at St John's Christian Church in Archbold

#### December - No meeting Merry Christmas!

#### Friday, January 17 9:30 AM

Hostess: Sharon Brillhart

Program: Hyla's Medicine and Music & Video on

Movement and Music.

Friday, February 21 9:30 AM
Hostess: Mary Leverett Program:

Arranging for the piano

Friday, March 20 9:30 AM

Outreach Recital @ Fountain Park north of Bryan:

1391 N. Main Bryan, OH

Meeting at 9:30, Program at 10 AM

Coordinator: Sharon Brillhart

#### Friday, April 17 9:30 AM

Hostess: Caresse @ First Baptist Wauseon

854 S Shoop Ave Wauseon

Program: Improve Your Practice by Paul Harris

presented by Caresse

Friday, May 22 9:30 AM

Hostess: Pam Schroeder Program: Plan for 2020-21

Bring your ideas!

#### **Findlay Area**

(Hancock/Putnam Counties)

Melanie Rader, Chair

All meetings unless otherwise noted: begin at 9:30 am Coffee, 9:45 am Business,

10:00 am Program, ending by 11-11:15 am at the latest

#### **September 11, 2019**

9:30 a.m. Coffee and Snacks 9:45 a.m. Business (Please pay dues)

10:00 a.m. "Teacher Think Tank"

Melanie Rader

Hostess: Eleanor McCoy (200 Tecumseh Dr., Findlay)

#### October 9, 2019

9:30 a.m. Visit Forte Music

717 W. Market St., Tiffin, OH

"Keyboards & Christmas Music"

Hostess: Melanie Rader

#### November 13, 2019

9:30 a.m. Coffee and Snacks

9:45 a.m. Business

10:00 a.m. "A Step Back for a Step Forward"

Melanie Rader

Hostess: Susan Kayser (812 Fishlock Ave., Findlay)

#### December 11, 2019

10:00 a.m.

**Christmas Performances by Teachers** 

Natalie Dehnhoff, Event Organizer

Location: Sunrise of Findlay (401 Lake Cascades Pkwy, Findlay)

#### February 1, 2020

1:30-3:00

Pipe Organ Tour

Our Lady of Consolation Basilica & Shrine

315 Clay St., Carey, OH

Hostess: Melissa Davis

#### February 12, 2020

9:30 a.m. Coffee and Snacks

9:45 a.m. Business

**Ribbon Festival Planning Meeting** 

Hostess: Julie Burns (1305 First St., Findlay)

#### March 11, 2020

9:30 a.m. Coffee and Snacks

9:45 a.m. Business

10:00 a.m. "All About Recitals'

Alsbrooks Smith (131 South West St., Findlay)

Hostess: Twinkle Ratnasamy (2244 Heatherwood Dr., Findlay)

#### April 8, 2020

10:30 a.m.

#### Performances by Teachers

Melanie Rader, Event Organizer

Location: Heritage Estates (2820 Greenacre Dr., Findlay)

#### May 13, 2020

9:30 a.m. Breakfast and coffee

9:45 a.m. Planning Session for 2020-2021

Location: Scramblers (516 S. Main St., Findlay)

We need everyone's input! Come with ideas!

#### **Toledo Piano Teachers Association**

#### toledopianoinstructors.com

Co-Presidents/Presidents: Rebecca Bauman Harrold & Linda Pratt

#### 2019-2020 Event Program

Unless otherwise noted, meetings are on Tuesday mornings at **Emmanuel Baptist Church** (4207 West Laskey Road).

**September 10, 2019** – Tuesday 10:00am Kick-Off Meeting: "A Look at the Next Year of TPTA" Scrambler Marie's on Central in Toledo

September 28, 2019 – Saturday,

10:00-12:00pm \*Artist Masterclass: Louis Nagel, University of Michigan Recital Hall, Center for Performing Arts, U of Toledo

**September 29, 2019** – Sunday, 3:00pm \*Artist Recital: Louis Nagel, University of Michigan Recital Hall, Center for Performing Arts, U of Toledo

October 8, 2019 – Tuesday 10:00am Meeting (all members) 10:30am Program: "Introducing Our New TPTA Chamber Music Festival" by Andreea Lee Emmanuel Baptist Church, 4207 West Laskey Road

November 12, 2019 – Tuesday 10:00am Meeting (all members) 10:30am Program: "First Lesson: More Important Than You Might Think" by Rebecca Herrold Emmanuel Baptist Church, 4207 West Laskey Road

**December \_\_-, 2019** Sat-Sun [tentative dates] Christmas Music at Children's Wonderland in Sylvania Sign up your students for this performance opportunity! 30-minute slots available. Event chairs: Janet Rutter and Yvonne Youngblood Tam-O-Shanter, 7060 W

Sylvania

**February 1, 2020** – Saturday, 10:00-12:00pm \*Artist Masterclass: Michael Boyd, UT Recital Hall, Center for Performing Arts, U of Toledo

**February 23, 2020** – Sunday, 3:00pm \*Artist Recital: Bezonian Piano Trio Recital Hall, Center for Performing Arts, U of Toledo

**February 29, 2020** – Saturday, 9am-5pm [Lucas County] Northwest District OhioMTA Music Festival Recital Hall, Center for Performing Arts, U of Toledo Application form available at nwomta.org Event Chairperson: Denise Eikum

March 10, 2020 – Tuesday 10:00 Meeting (All Welcome) 10:30 Program: "Teaching Jazz/Improvisation" by TBA Emmanuel Baptist Church, 4207 West Laskey Road

**April 18, 2020** – Saturday, 10:00-12:00pm \*Artist Masterclass: Frances Renzi Recital Hall, Center for Performing Arts, U of Toledo

**April 19, 2020** – Sunday, 3:00pm \*Artist Recital: Frances Renzi & Friends Recital Hall, Center for Performing Arts, U of Toledo

May 12, 2020 – Tuesday, 9:30am 9:30am Planning Meeting (all members please) 10:00am Presentation by TPTA Mentees 10:30am Recital of TPTA Students (Andreea Lee, chair) 11:30am Luncheon (Vivienne Sommerfield, chair) Manor House, Wildwood Metropark, Toledo

\*Indicates an event sponsored by collaboration of Dorothy MacKenzie Price, University of Toledo, and Toledo Piano Teachers Association.

#### Wood-Ottawa Counties Music Teachers Association

President: Natalie Dehnhoff

Meetings: All meetings are on Fridays at 10am unless otherwise indicated.

**September 14, 2019** 

NWOMTA "Teacher Exchange Fest – an idea sharing event for area piano Teachers

Location: Simpson Garden Park (1291 Conneaut Ave, BG)

October 5, 2019

State Conference Planning Meeting Volunteers welcome!

Location: Joy Morin's home (19001 N Dixie Hwy in BG)

November, 2019

Date TBD
Visit Musikgarten classes at the Studio
Connection

Location: 1039 Haskins Rd, Bowling Green

**December 6, 2019** 

**Holiday Music Sharing** 

Location: Natalie Dehnhoff's home (19381 Oil Center Rd Custar, OH)

January 10, 2020

Lunch – Sunset Bistro in Bowling Green

February 7, 2020

Discussion meeting - Natalie Dehnhoff lead

Location: Lynne Long's home (22735 Long Judson Rd, Grand Rapids)

February 15, 2020

NWOMTA Piano Pedagogy Seminar, featuring Catherine Rollin

Location: BGSU

March 6, 2020

Suzuki piano presentation - Jeff Manchur

Location: Jessica Briggs's Home (761 Kildare Ln, Bowling Green)

April 3, 2020

Presentations by BGSU pedagogy students of Cole Burger

Location: The Studio Connection (1039 Haskins Road Ste H, BG)

May 1, 2020

Planning Meeting

Location: Grounds for Thought - 174 S Main St in BG

Summer

Dates to meet for lunch in June, July, and August will be organized.

## OMTA Northwest District Membership Directory

Guide to teaching codes, abbreviations, symbols

| ACP  | Accompanist          | MSE | Music education        |
|------|----------------------|-----|------------------------|
| ACC  | Accordion            | ОВО | Oboe                   |
| BRS  | Brass                | ORG | Organ                  |
| BSN  | Bassoon              | PED | Pedagogy               |
| СНМ  | Church music         | PNO | Piano                  |
| СНО  | Choir                | PPD | Piano pedagogy         |
| CHR  | Choir director       | PSM | Pre-school             |
| CLR  | Clarinet             | SAX | Saxophone              |
| CMP  | Composition          | STN | Strings                |
| CND  | Conducting           | THE | Theory                 |
| ELE  | Elementary ed.       | THR | Music therapy          |
| EUP  | Euphonium            | TRB | Trombone               |
| FLT  | Flute                | TRP | Trumpet                |
| HND  | Handbells            | VLA | Viola                  |
| HST  | Music history        | VLN | Violin                 |
| KBD  | Keyboard             | VOC | Voice                  |
| KMUS | Kinder music         | WWD | Woodwinds              |
| NCTM | Nationally certified | *   | State certification    |
| SCTM | State certified      | **  | National certification |
| **M  | Master Teacher       | *** | Emeritus               |

#### **Certification Type and Definition**

P Professional

NP, NPP, NPA

New Professional (Professional certificate received after 9/1/2000)

DP Direct Professional (Professional certificate received after 7/1/94)

PP, PPG Permanent Professional

CF College Faculty (obtained prior to 9/1/2000)

M Master (obtained prior to 9/1/2000)

E Emeritus (obtained prior to 9/1/2000)

## **OMTA Northwest District Membership**

## Listing by County and City

#### **Hancock County:**

| Findl | lay |
|-------|-----|
|-------|-----|

| Joan Benedict     | (419) 423-2325 |                             |
|-------------------|----------------|-----------------------------|
| Julie Burns       | (513) 235-3284 | b_burns62@yahoo.com         |
| Melissa Davis     | (419) 455-4408 | fgkmusicstudio@gmail.com    |
| Jan Farkasdi      | (419) 889-3619 | janfarkasdi@yahoo.com       |
| Susan Kayser      | (419) 721-8065 | danlkayser@yahoo.com        |
| Eleanor McCoy     | (419) 422-2609 | realmccoy9758@sbcglobal.net |
| Kathleen Price    | (419) 420-2146 | pricepiano@tds.net          |
| Melanie Rader     | (567) 331-0810 | RaderPianoStudio@gmail.com  |
| Twinkle Ratnasamy | (419) 889-1795 | gracenotes87@gmail.com      |
| Alsbrooks Smith   | (419) 423-4349 |                             |
| Laura Wasson      | (419) 306-5192 | laura.wasson@sbcglobal.net  |

#### **Lenawee County (MI):**

Adrian

| Linda Pratt | (517) 260-7047 | lpratt@prattmusic.com |
|-------------|----------------|-----------------------|
| Nancy Herr  | (517) 265-8445 | nherr5@hotmail.com    |

Manitou Beach

Kathryn Rupp (419) 819-9362 <u>kathy.rupp744@gmail.com</u>

#### **Lucas County:**

| Maum         | ee                     |                |                               |
|--------------|------------------------|----------------|-------------------------------|
| 1            | Elizabeth Nonnenmacher | (419) 376-2103 | enonnemacher@bex.net          |
| Ottawa Hills |                        |                |                               |
| 1            | Barbara Perry          | (419) 536-5750 | brondel@utnet.utoledo.edu     |
|              |                        |                |                               |
| Swanto       | on                     |                |                               |
| 1            | Denise Eikum           | (419) 261-1477 | deniseeikum@gmail.com         |
| ,            | Abigail Maser          |                | abbymaser@gmail.com           |
|              |                        |                |                               |
| Sylvani      | ia                     |                |                               |
| 1            | Kristina Perna         | (419) 656-0737 | kristinaperna.piano@gmail.com |
| 1            | Frances Renzi          | (419) 885-8076 | FARenzi@aol.com               |
| I            | Karen Tank             | (419) 885-3905 | karenitank@gmail.com          |
|              |                        |                |                               |
| Toledo       | )                      |                |                               |
| 1            | Heidi Clausius         | (419) 870-0025 | heidi@clausius.tv             |
| 1            | Marsha Holman          | (419) 578-8971 | Marsha2@bex.net               |
| 1            | Merrie Kendrick        | (419) 472-8418 |                               |
| 1            | Linda Smith            | (419) 356-1613 | lbsmit@gmail.com              |
| ,            | Ana Yoder Coulter      | (574) 304-9419 | anakyoder@gmail.com           |
|              |                        |                |                               |
| Sandusl      | ky County:             |                |                               |
| Fremont      |                        |                |                               |
| (            | Carlynn Framstad       | (419) 334-2537 | carlynnframstad@yahoo.com     |

#### **Seneca County:**

Tiffin

Marietta Kill (419) 447-0435

#### **Washtenaw County (MI):**

Ann Arbor

Robert Satterlee (419) 372-2360 rsatter@bgsu.edu

#### **Williams County:**

Bryan

| Judith Lewis  | (419) 519-2237 | jglewis@cityofbryan.net |
|---------------|----------------|-------------------------|
| Hyla Sharrock | (419) 636-1437 | hylasharrock@yahoo.com  |

#### **Wood County:**

**Bowling Green** 

| Leah Andricopulos      | (708) 663-6048 | lzandric@gmail.com          |
|------------------------|----------------|-----------------------------|
| Jessica Briggs         | (574) 320-8329 | jessicaswanbriggs@gmail.com |
| Cole Burger            | (512) 495-9896 | coleb@bgsu.edu              |
| Guilherme Lopes Correa | (419) 378-2997 | glopes@bgsu.edu             |
| Susan Holtzscher       | (419) 419-3355 | susan.holtzscher@gmail.com  |
| Zhanglin Hu            | (231) 620-7917 | Zhanglh@bgsu.edu            |
| Solungga Liu           | (419) 494-2843 | sfliu@bgsu.edu              |
| Joy Morin              | (616) 250-0704 | joymorinpiano@gmail.com     |
| John Sampen            | (419) 352-1329 | jsampen@bgnet.bgsu.edu      |
| Kevin Schempf          | (419) 372-2392 | schempf@bgsu.edu            |
| Xavier Suarez          | (734) 834-0890 | xaviersuarez@msn.com        |

| Natalie Dehnhoff               | (419) 806-1773 | notesfromnataliestudio@gmail.com |
|--------------------------------|----------------|----------------------------------|
| Grand Rapids                   |                |                                  |
| Lynne Long                     | (419) 832-5664 | long.lynne@gmail.com             |
| Perrysburg                     |                |                                  |
| Samuel Adler                   | (419) 666-9519 |                                  |
| Barbara Harris                 | (419) 874-3481 |                                  |
| Laura Melton                   | (419) 308-1822 | meltonl@bgsu.edu                 |
| Yevgeny Yontov                 | (419) 372-2907 | <u>yyontov@bgsu.edu</u>          |
|                                |                |                                  |
| Homewood, AL transfer          |                |                                  |
| Anthony Pattin                 | (205) 979-9393 | drappattin@bellsouth.net         |
| Lebanon, OH collegiate student |                |                                  |
| Susannah Somers                | (513) 502-6694 | susannahs74@gmail.com            |
| Oklahoma City, OK              |                |                                  |
| Sandra Coursey                 | (405) 761-6488 | sandyjc@cox.net                  |

## **NW District OMTA Membership**

## **Alphabetical Listing**

Adler, Samuel H.

9412 Sheffield Road

Perrysburg, OH 43551

(419) 666-9519

CMP

Andricopulos, Leah

220 E Court St. Apt. B

Bowling Green, OH 43402

(708) 663-6048

<u>lzandric@gmail.com</u>

**PNO** 

Benedict, A. Joan

3204 St Andrews Court

Findlay, OH 45840

(419) 423-2325

PNO, ORG

Briggs, Jessica S.

761 Kildare Ln

Bowling Green, OH 43402

(574) 320-8329

jessicaswanbriggs@gmail.com

PNO

Burger, Cole P.

1031 Moore Music

College of Musical Arts

Bowling Green, OH 43403-0290

(512) 495-9896

coleb@bgsu.edu

PNO

Burns, Julie A.

1305 First St

Findlay, OH 45840

(513) 235-3284

b burns62@yahoo.com

**PNO** 

Clausius, Heidi F.

4233 Lancelot

Toledo, OH 43623

(419) 870-0025

heidi@clausius.tv

PNO, ACP, PPD

Coursey, Sandra J.

4700 NW 62nd Terr

Oklahoma City, OK 73122

(405) 761-6488

sandyjc@cox.net

**PNO** 

Davis, Melissa

6425 Township Road 246

Findlay, OH 45840-9747

(419) 455-4408

fgkmusicstudio@gmail.com

PNO, ORG

**Dehnhoff, Natalie - NCTM** 

19381 Oil Center Rd

Custar, OH 43511

(419) 806-1773

notesfromnataliestudio@gmail.com

PNO

Eikum, Denise K. – NCTM-PP

6740 Jeffers Road

Swanton, OH 43558

(419) 261-1477

deniseeikum@gmail.com

PNO\*\*, THE\*\*

Farkasdi, Jan

166A W Bigelow Ave

Findlay, OH 45840

(419) 889-3619

janfarkasdi@yahoo.com

PNO

Framstad, Carlynn Sue

422 6<sup>th</sup> St

Fremont, OH 43420-4238

(419) 334-2537

carlynnframstad@yahoo.com

PNO, CHR

Harris, Barbara E. – NCTM-P

26168 Willowbend Road

Perrysburg, OH 43551

(419) 874-3481

PNO\*\*

Herr, Nancy E. – SCTM

2651 Lenawee Hills Highway

Adrian, MI 49221

(517) 265-8445

NHERR5@hotmail.com

PNO, THR

Holman, Marsha Lynn

2340 Drummond Rd

Toledo, OH 43606

(419) 578-8971

Marsha2@bex.net

**PNO** 

Holtzscher, Susan E., NCTM

1039 Haskins Rd.

Suite H

Bowling Green, OH 43402

(419) 419-3355

susan.holtzscher@gmail.com

PNO

Hu, Zhanglin

318 Campbell Hill Rd Apt. 67

Bowling Green, OH 43402-3498

(231) 620-7917

Zhanglh@bgsu.edu

Kayser, Susan

812 Fishlock Ave

Findlay, OH 45840

(419) 721-8065

danlkayser@yahoo.com

PNO, ACP

Kendrick, Merrie - NCTM-PPG

2162 Westbrook Drive

Toledo, OH 43613

(419) 472-8418

PNO\*\*

Kill, Marietta

200 St Francis Ave

Tiffin, OH 44883

419-447-0435

PNO, ORG, VLN

Lewis, Judith G. – NCTM-DP

625 Circle Dr

Bryan, OH 43506

(419) 519-2237

jglewis@cityofbryan.net

PNO\*\*, ORG

Liu, Solungga

250 S Enterprise St

Bowling Green, OH 43402

(419) 494-2843

sfliu@bgsu.edu

**PNO** 

Long, Lynne – SCTM

22735 Long Judson Road

Grand Rapids, OH 43522-9749

(419) 832-5664

long.lynne@gmail.com

PNO\*

**Lopes Correa, Guilherme** 

916 Klotz Road Apt 12

Bowling Green, OH 43402

(419) 378-2997

glopes@bgsu.edu

Maser, Abigail

219 Clark St

Swanton, OH 43558-1313

abbymaser@gmail.com

PNO

McCoy, Eleanor

200 Tecumseh Drive

Findlay, OH 45840-1340

(419) 422-2609

realmccoy9758@sbcglobal.net

PNO, ORG

Melton, Laura

836 Hunters Run

Perrysburg, OH 43551-5475

(419) 308-1822

meltonl@bgsu.edu

**PNO** 

Morin, Joy L.

19001 N Dixie Hwy

Bowling Green, OH 43402

(616) 250-0704

joymorinpiano@gmail.com

**PNO** 

Nonnenmacher, Elizabeth A.

7155 Tarpon Bay Ct

Maumee, OH 43537

(419) 376-2103

enonnemacher@bex.net

PNO, CHO

Pattin, Anthony P.

1012 Rue Maison Apt B

Homewood, AL 35209

(205) 979-9393

drappattin@bellsouth.net

Perna, Kristina E.

6051 Alexa Ln

Sylvania, OH 43560-3607

(419) 656-0737

kristinaperna.piano@gmail.com

PNO, PPD

Perry, Barbara R. – NCTM-CF

4424 Indian Rd

Ottawa Hills, OH 43615

(419) 536-5750

brondel@utnet.utoledo.edu

VOC\*\*, OPR

Pratt, Linda R.

1015 Bent Oak Ave Apt 4

Adrian, MI 49221-1570

(517) 260-7047

lpratt@prattmusic.com

Price, Kathleen M.

209 Lima Avenue

Findlay, 45840

(419) 420-2146

pricepiano@tds.net

PNO, THE

Rader, Melanie

9385 Township Road 245

Findlay, OH 45840

(567) 331-0810

RaderPianoStudio@gmail.com

**PNO** 

#### Ratnasamy, Twinkle D. – NCTM

2244 Heatherwood Dr

Findlay, 45840-7443

(419) 889-1795

gracenotes87@gmail.com

PNO\*\*

#### Renzi, Frances – SCTM

4411 Candlewood Ln

Sylvania, OH 43560

(419) 885-8076

FARenzi@aol.com

PNO\*

#### Rupp, Kathryn Suydam – NCTM-P

P.O. Box 402

Manitou Beach, MI 49253

(419) 819-9362

kathy.rupp744@gmail.com

PNO, ORG

#### Sampen, John W.

131 N Maple

Bowling Green, 43402

(419) 352-1329

jsampen@bgnet.bgsu.edu

SAX

#### Satterlee, Robert S.

1126 Olden Road

Ann Arbor, MI 48103

(734) 904-5562

rsatter@bgsu.edu

PNO

#### Schempf, Kevin W.

471 Truman Ave

Bowling Green, OH 43402

(419) 372-2392

schempf@bgsu.edu

CLR

Sharrock, Hyla J. - NCTM

821 W South St

Bryan, OH 43506-2520

(419) 636-1437

hylasharrock@yahoo.com

PNO, ORG

Smith, Alsbrooks – NCTM

131 S West

Findlay, OH 45840

(419) 423-4349

PNO, THE, MSE, KBD

Smith, Linda B.- NCTM

1903 Potomac Drive

Toledo, 43607

(419) 356-1613

lbsmit@gmail.com

**PNO** 

Somers, Susannah

420 Cottontail Ct

Lebanon, OH 45036-3834

(513) 502-6694

susannahs74@gmail.com

PED

Suarez, Xavier I.

309 Donbar Dr

Bowling Green, OH 43402-2716

(734) 834-0890

xaviersuarez@msn.com

PNO, ACP

Tank, Karen I., NCTM

5923 San Reno Drive

Sylvania, OH 43560

(419) 885-3905

karenitank@gmail.com

PNO, THE

Wasson, Laura

1115 Brookside Dr

Findlay, OH 45840

(419) 306-5192

laura.wasson@sbcglobal.net

PNO, VLN

#### **Yoder Coulter, Ana**

5841 Thunder Hollow Dr

Toledo, OH 43615

(574) 304-9419

anakyoder@gmail.com

PNO

#### Yontov, Yevgeny

5378 Moser Ln

Perrysburg, OH 43551-7193

(419) 372-2907

yyontov@bgsu.edu

PNO